City of Fort Lauderdale

City Hall 100 North Andrews Avenue Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 www.fortlauderdale.gov



Meeting Minutes - APPROVED

Wednesday, January 20, 2016 1:30 PM

City Commission Conference Room

City Commission Conference Meeting

FORT LAUDERDALE CITY COMMISSION

JOHN P. "JACK" SEILER Mayor - Commissioner ROBERT L. McKINZIE Vice Mayor - Commissioner - District III BRUCE G. ROBERTS Commissioner - District I DEAN J. TRANTALIS Commissioner - District II ROMNEY ROGERS Commissioner - District IV

> LEE R. FELDMAN, City Manager JOHN HERBST, City Auditor JEFFREY A. MODARELLI, City Clerk CYNTHIA A. EVERETT, City Attorney

Mayor Seiler called the City Commission Conference Meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.

ATTENDANCE ROLL CALL

Present: 5 - Mayor John P. "Jack" Seiler, Vice-Mayor McKinzie, Commissioner

Bruce G. Roberts, Commissioner Dean J. Trantalis and

Commissioner Romney Rogers

Quorum Established

Also Present: Assistant City Manager Stanley Hawthorne, City Auditor John

Herbst, City Clerk Jeffrey A. Modarelli, City Attorney Cynthia A.

Everett and Sergeant At Arms Sergeant Ventencourt

No public comments were submitted by email for this meeting.

CITY COMMISSION REPORTS

Events and Matters of Interest

The Mayor and members of the Commission announced recent and upcoming events and may raise matters of interest or concern.

Yellow Dot Program

The City is participating with Broward County on the Yellow-Dot Program. It involves drivers placing a yellow sticker on the rear driver's side windshield to help notify first responders of important medical information about the vehicle's occupants that can be found on a card in the vehicle's glove box. Some of the items on the card include a name, emergency contact, prescriptions and pre-existing medical conditions that could help rescue workers determine how to treat an injured patient safely.

Martin Luther King Day Parade Routes

Commissioner Trantalis noted that the parade route had changed this year bringing the parade into downtown which signals a change in focus and the importance of bridging gaps culturally, racially, and economically in our City. He wants to encourage those people in Flagler Village, in particular, to stand, observe and participate in this parade because it is everyone's parade. The Commission agreed that Dr. King's powerful message should be acknowledged in all of the City's neighborhoods. Mayor Seiler was pleased that the parade ran smoothly and was a success.

Crescent House

Commissioner Trantalis asked City Attorney Everett the status of issues regarding Crescent House. City Attorney Everett deferred to Assistant City Attorney Rhonda Hasan for an update. Ms. Hasan stated there has been a final order in favor of the City entered by the Special Magistrate regarding the nuisance violation and gave Crescent House 30 days to come into compliance. Code Compliance has advised they have been regularly driving by and observing the property and have not found any issue since the hearing (approximately 60 days ago). There was also a finding in favor of the City by the Special Magistrate on the land use (zoning) violation stating they are in violation and were given 90 days to comply (which falls into February). It was noted that there have been no arrests associated

with any members of the Crescent House in the last 60 days. Crescent House had submitted a corrective action plan and are trying to give the City documentation to show they are in compliance with a corrective action plan that addresses the nuisance complaint. If the City agrees that they are in compliance with the nuisance portion of the violation, they will dismiss that portion of the appeal. It was noted that they still need to provide their current roster lists. Crescent House would like to come to the City to see if they can expand their occupancy numbers through an appeal process with one of the Land Use Boards.

Commissioner Trantalis asked what the City is prepared to do. City Attorney Everett's stated if they do not come into compliance, then we can seek Court approval to take action. Commissioner Trantalis asked City Manager Feldman to bring this item back as Regular Agenda item after the 15th of February to get the Commission/s consensus as to what action needs to take place.

RDC Development Agreement

Commissioner Trantalis asked City Attorney Everett if there was a determination as to the return of the \$3,000,000 after termination of RDC Development due to what he felt was a breach of the agreement as they could not building the Aquatic Center for the stated price. Assistant City Attorney Rhonda Hasan stated the City terminated the agreement with RDC for convenience as opposed to terminating them for cause. Further discussions ensued.

Affordable Housing Workshop

Commissioner Trantalis and Commissioner Rogers discussed the Affordable Housing Workshop and ways to determine if there is adequate affordable housing in neighborhoods. Commissioner Rogers felt we could move forward implementing some of the recommendations. City Manager Feldman clarified the required goals for the Commission. Discussions ensued on this topic with an emphasis on doing things in the correct manner.

Grand Opening of Walmart on Broward Boulevard

Vice Mayor McKinzie highlighted the grand opening of the Wal-Mart Supercenter at 47th Avenue and Broward Boulevard stating it will benefit his District and the City as a whole and will kick-start development in that corridor. Discussions ensued on neighborhood transitions, changes, and redevelopment throughout the years.

Plantation High School Students Clean Up Woodlawn Cemetery

Vice-Mayor McKinzie noted students from Plantation High School received a \$5,000 grant from Broward College to purchase materials to clean the headstones at the Historic Woodlawn Cemetery. Vice-Mayor McKinzie commended these students who came out and in four days scrubbed and cleaned the headstones in Woodlawn Cemetery. The Vice-Mayor said Woodlawn Cemetery is a designated historic site that requires special, specific criteria to be followed when cleaning, and the students' day of service was outstanding doing a great job. Once the students knew the history of the cemetery, the students took great pride in this accomplishing the task. Ironically, Vice-Mayor McKinzie found out that none of these students were from this neighborhood. It was an excellent idea from Mr. Fernandez, their history teacher. The students are now trying to connect the dots to identify the history of those buried at Woodlawn.

Governor Scott Visit

Mayor Seiler commented on the Governor's visit stating Governor Scott had very positive things to say about the City and Broward County noting they had a low unemployment rate, lower than the State average, lower than the national average, and lowest of any major urban area in the State.

Officer Brian Peney 20th Anniversary

Mayor Seiler and Commissioner Roberts attended the 20th Anniversary services for Officer Brian H. Penny who died in the line of duty on January 6, 1996, noting it was a wonderful ceremony and thanking City Staff for their efforts in making it a success.

Bikes- Up- Guns-Down

Mayor Seiler raised the issue of the Bikes-Up-Guns-Down event which ventured into the City. He made it clear the City did not pursue non-felonies with high-speed chases which may endanger others over misdemeanor violations. Mayor Seiler, however, made it clear that when large groups stop in the City to organize and congregate, the City needs to be checking registrations, driver's licenses, and equipment on the vehicles to ensure they are street legal. The City also needs to be aware of what is going on when these kinds of events are taking place. Mayor Seiler expressed concern over a lack of communication and coordination among all law enforcement agencies, not just BSO but all cities and local counties. City Staff needs to be aware this can happen again and should have anticipated the likelihood of this happening due to the social media activity. City needs to be ready for these types of situations.

Public Safety Communications

Mayor Seiler passed out a Resolution from the City of Sunrise to other members of the Commission involving public safety communications. Mayor Seiler requested Commissioner Roberts take the lead in adopting a similar resolution supporting the county-wide consolidation of 911 communications along with a clear set of recommendations to the County which have not been followed. The goal is to ensure the County is handling 911 Communications correctly. Mayor Seiler requested a similar item be put on the next meeting agenda for discussion to take a similar position. Commissioner Trantalis noted his concerns with the County's performance in this area that puts the public at risk. Commissioner Rogers stated two major factors to be addressed are training and equipment. Commissioner Roberts suggested perhaps a hybrid approach should be considered. Further discussions ensued on this topic.

A copy of the City of Sunrise's Resolution is attached to these minutes.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

CF-1 16-0008 South Side School Update

The South Side School project begins in March and Commissioner Rogers stated the City should request a timeline, construction schedule, and this should be put back on the Agenda to ascertain when the project will be completed. Vice-Mayor McKinzie noted the area at the South Side School is in need of landscape maintenance and should also be addressed. There was no further discussion on this item.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

BUS-1 16-0062 Discussion Regarding the Local Government Infrastructure and Transportation Local Option Sales Taxes

This item was put on the agenda by Commissioner Roberts to give an update to the Commission and to initiate a discussion as to the merits of each type of tax and the process that must be followed to impose each tax. The timeliness of this discussion is important because of the formal approvals

required from the Broward County Board of Commissioners and/or other municipalities. These approvals must occur before a countywide referendum that is required to impose either tax which is tentatively being discussed for the general election occurring in November 2016.

Florida law authorizes local governments to impose various types of local option surtaxes, the Charter County and Regional Transportation System Surtax and the Local Government Infrastructure Surtax. Both are potential funding options for the City's initiatives. The Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) has taken the lead in educating and facilitating discussions between the County and the County's municipalities about both surtax options.

The MPO has formed a Surtax Subcommittee that has held and will continue to hold meetings throughout the next few months to discuss the potential surtax options and initiate action as necessary to meet the required timelines. Concurrently, MPO representatives are meeting with representatives from Broward County to discuss the "must haves" for each group and to negotiate a compromise between the County and the County's municipalities.

Commissioner Roberts stated he and Commissioner Rogers were on the MPO Surtax Subcommittee addressing this issue. The MPO Subcommittee has requested its members bring this discussion back to their respective cities for discussion to ascertain what each City "must have" to recognize potential uses for the funding. The MPO is having ongoing discussions with the County to determine their real needs from any surtax that may be imposed, and the cities are in the process of finalizing their needs. He commended City Staff for providing the City's brief needs sheet in the format that has been adopted by the other municipalities to complete their information report for the MPO.

Commissioner Roberts stated the discussion is between the Transportation Tax that the County controls how this money is disbursed; and the Infrastructure Sales Tax, which by State statute, mandates 60 percent of the revenues go to the municipalities and 40 percent go to the County.

The City's Budget Advisory Board met last week recommending the Commission support the Local Government Infrastructure Sales Tax noting it would not supplant other monies that may be added. Additionally, this Infrastructure Sales Tax would sunset after a term of 30 years. Commissioner Roberts confirmed for Commissioner Trantalis this was a sales tax. Commissioner Roberts noted that revenue from an Infrastructure Sales Tax cannot be used for operations and maintenance. Talks are still ongoing with the County to get their needs list.

There is a process that must be followed to impose either tax, and the timeliness of this discussion is important because of the formal approvals required from the Broward County Board of Commissioners and/or other municipalities. These approvals must occur before a countywide referendum imposing either tax, which is tentatively being discussed for the general election that will occur in November 2016.

The concern of the municipalities is whether the MPO is going to be "stone-walled" by the County to the point they will not get the opportunity to coordinate with all County municipalities to have a referendum on an Infrastructure Sales Tax on the November 2016 ballot. If the County delays long enough, the only viable option would be the Transportation Tax whose revenue goes entirely to the County. Commissioner Trantalis noted that many of the needs of the County overlap what the City will enjoy.

Commissioner Rogers requested input from the Commission on the best route to take to be advocates for the Infrastructure Sales Tax stating it is in the City's best interests and is the way to proceed but did not feel the County will concur. Additionally, there is a concern about the lack of time in which to get

all Broward County cities to join together to get the Infrastructure Sales Tax on the ballot in November 2016. It was noted that the County can have its Transportation Sales Tax put the ballot on their own. Commissioner Rogers raised the notion that it was better to partner with County to get something versus not getting anything should the County delay the process preventing the cities working together to get the Infrastructure Sales Tax on the ballot in November.

Commissioner Roberts said this was a timing issue. Other County municipalities are in agreement that the Infrastructure Sales Tax should move forward, and it is necessary to obtain a consensus from their respective city commissions. This would require all cities located within the County to pass identical resolutions. He stated the MPO could present a resolution to all municipalities allowing them to prevail in getting the Infrastructure Sales Tax on the November 2016 ballot.

Commissioner Roberts noted discussions are still ongoing with the County, and the timelines have been pushed back. Mayor Seiler stated he would only support a referendum on the Transportation Tax if there was a clear, defined amount of revenue going to the City. Commissioner Rogers thought a referendum would likely pass if it were clearly defined and specifically stated how those revenues would be spent. The Commission agreed this item would be tracked, and further discussions ensued.

BUS-2 16-0027 Police Body Worn Cameras Pilot Program

Police Chief Frank Adderley was seeking direction from the City Commission before advancing a pilot program for the City's Police Officers to wear body cameras. Body worn cameras are capable of recording video and audio worn by officers in the field, which allows unprecedented documentation of police and civilian encounters. This heightened level of police surveillance has inherent privacy and Freedom of Information Act issues that have not been fully addressed by current Florida legislation.

Chief Adderley outlined the body cameras currently available should the Commission decide to move forward with a pilot program. A large portion of the cost for a permanent program is for the data storage. However, Chief Adderley stated most companies are offering free cameras and data storage during pilot programs. The Police Executive Research Forum (PERF) and the International Association of Chiefs of Police recommends a study be completed for all pilot programs identifying potential issues before implementing a permanent program. The six areas of study they are recommending focus include response to resistance, which tracks the use of force; external and internal complaints; officer injuries; police officer stops; body camera effectiveness before and after the pilot program; and, the public's views on their interaction with the police.

Should the Commission decide to move forward with a pilot program, Chief Adderley recommended hiring a Project Coordinator who would be responsible for equipment inventory, evidence management for the courts, training, tracking videos, storage, use, problem-solving, public records requests, and legal concerns as it relates to privacy issues.

Discussions ensued regarding costs of the possible implementation, privacy rights, public records requests, chain of custody issues, two-party consent, and other implications. The Commission asked for a review of the experiences of other police agencies with the State who have implemented a police body camera program to include in a cost analysis.

Mayor Seiler and other Commissioners requested a legal opinion on the policy and procedures (under specific conditions) from the City Attorney's Office endorsing the proposed policies and procedures as it relates to privacy issues and compliance with the Florida Constitution and the United States

Constitution. Assistant City Attorney Brad Weissman and legal counsel to the City's Police Department gave a legal analysis of how police body cameras relate to privacy issues.

Mayor Seiler opened the floor up for public comment.

Jack Lokeinsky, President of the Fort Lauderdale Fraternal Order of Police, expressed his views on body cameras stating he is not opposed to a pilot program. However, he said he cannot allow his members to go out and put themselves in harm's way. He disagreed with the City Attorney that there is no legal reason for not going forward citing specific circumstances and issues, such as pre-event and post-event recording. Questions and discussions ensued from the Commission as to policy and privacy matters.

Charles King, 105 North Victoria Park Road, expressed his views in support of police body cameras.

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

BD-1 16-0093 Board and Committee Vacancies

Please see Regular Meeting Item R-1.

BD-2 16-0094 Communication to the City Commission

Parks, Recreation, and Beaches Board (PRBR)

The Parks, Recreation and Beaches Board requested an integrated approach to the development of the Aquatic Center for the board to be more involved including a joint workshop with BRAB regarding all plans and stages of development".

Mayor Seiler and the Commission supported this request.

They also requested that the One Stop Shop be part of a Park Use in the downtown area.

Mayor Seiler and the Commission agreed this will be an item discussed at some point in the future.

Historic Preservation Board (HPB)

The Historic Preservation Board communicated to the City Commission that the Evaluation and Appraisal Report, as currently proposed, is an inadequate analysis of the current Comprehensive Plan's effectiveness regarding preservation of historic resources. The HPB recommends that the Evaluation and Appraisal Report include policies that would more effectively implement the goals of historic preservation in the current Comprehensive Plan, including a complete the historic survey of City resources; increase public awareness and

education about the value and economic rewards of historic preservation; and, devoting additional resources to the Historic Preservation Board.

City Manager Feldman stated the request for the Evaluation and Appraisal Report will be dependent upon other projects and the time necessary for City Staff to complete and is an item on the list. Commissioner Rogers stated perhaps one of the ways the City should address this is to assign someone to begin the process. Discussions ensued on hiring a person or an independent contractor from the Historic Preservation Board to address this need. City Manager Feldman agreed to explore this option.

Marine Advisory Board (MAB)

The Marine Advisory Board of the City of Fort Lauderdale requests the City to expedite the Request for Proposal (RFP) and the bidding process for a new fire boat. This is both important and necessary because the City is the yachting capital of the world and a marine industry hub. Moreover, with the high number and density of boats and large yachts, it is critical to have the ability to fight fires on these vessels.

City Manager Feldman stated the City had found a sufficient bid on the General Services Administration (GSA) Agency's contract and were proceeding with procurement through this method which will speed the process up by several months.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS

None.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other matters to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 5:03 p.m.

CERTIFICATION

I certify this to be a true and correct copy of the original document on file at Sunrise City Hall.

Witness my hand and official seal of the City of Sunrise, Florida this day

SUNRISE, FLORIDA

Commission Reports
Provided by Mayor Sciler
CITY CLERK
CITY OF SUNRISE

16 JAN 12 PH 10: 00

RESOLUTION NO. 16-16

TESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUNRISE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE CONCEPT OF A BROWARD COUNTY CHARTER AMENDMENT IMPLEMENT AN OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS ADVISORY COUNSEL; REQUESTING THE BROWARD COUNTY CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION AND/OR THE BROWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO CONSIDER SUCH CHARTER AMENDMENT AND THEN WORK EXPEDITIOUSLY TO PLACE THE MATTER ON THE NOVEMBER 2016 BALLOT FOR BROWARD COUNTY VOTERS; PROVIDING FOR DISTRIBUTION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Sunrise City Commission unanimously passed adopted and Resolution 15 - 199[A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUNRISE, FLORIDA, REAFFIRMING THE CITY'S SUPPORT FOR COUNTYWIDE CONSOLIDATION OF E-911 COMMUNICATIONS; SUPPORTING THE DECEMBER 10, 2015 JOINT POSITION STATEMENT OF THE BROWARD COUNTY CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION AND THE FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION OF BROWARD COUNTY REGARDING CONSOLIDATED E911 COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM; ADOPTING RECOMMENDATIONS; REOUESTING RECOMMENDATIONS BE IMPLEMENTED TIMELY BY THE BROWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION AND BROWARD SHERIFF'S OFFICE; PROVIDING FOR DISTRIBUTION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE] on December 17, 2015; and

WHEREAS, for the purpose of this Resolution, Resolution 15-199 is incorporated herein as if fully restated; and

WHEREAS, the regional public safety communications system includes radio infrastructure, including but not limited to towers and radios utilized by public safety professionals and hospitals, the consolidated E911 system and other supportive platforms and infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the complexity of the entire public safety communications system requires management expertise in operations of such systems and public safety, as well as technical expertise; and

WHEREAS, in 2002, the electorate of Broward County voted overwhelmingly to amend Section 5.03(A) of the Broward County Charter to provide for the establishment and County funding of a communications infrastructure for fire and emergency medical services, as follows:

The County Commission with cooperation Municipalities shall establish а countywide communications infrastructure for fire emergency medical services. The County shall provide funding for the communications infrastructure and all service providers will utilize the elements of the communications

infrastructure. The communications infrastructure shall facilitate closest unit response for life-threatening emergencies and support for regional specialty teams; and

WHEREAS, the Broward County Board of County Commissioners formed the Broward County Consolidated Communications Committee (BCCCC) which had its first meeting on February 12, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the BCCCC has been meeting regularly to evaluate the performance of the consolidated E911 system; and

WHEREAS, despite significant and important successes, the Broward County Chiefs of Police Association and the Fire Chiefs Association of Broward County have issued a Joint Statement regarding the consolidated E911 communications system; and

WHEREAS, the respective Chiefs Associations represent the operational interests of thousands of public safety personnel who serve as first responders throughout Broward County; and

WHEREAS, the respective Chiefs Associations have been strongly supportive of the E911 consolidation process and have served as integral subject matter experts throughout the feasibility process, the design and implementation of

the recommendations leading to the current E911 communications system; and

WHEREAS, the Joint Statement states, in the pertinent part, as follows:

Currently, the Broward County Regional Communication system is organized such that ORCAT makes the ultimate decisions on operational matters and technology issues which impact operational performance. The Police & Fire Chiefs believe this is a flawed design which must be remedied because ORCAT lacks the operational expertise to make these decisions in a vacuum devoid of experience and expertise; and

WHEREAS, as a result of the significant analysis of the Police and Fire Chiefs Associations, the Joint Statement included the following recommendation:

The current structure at ORCAT, which is governed mainly by the County Administration, lacks the operational expertise and leadership to make recommendations and impose operational decisions. This has led to distrust in the merits of decisions made, slowed responsiveness to the direct users of the system and resulted in a lack

of effective communications. This must change; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission finds it to be in the best interests of the residents of the City, as well as all of Broward County, to support changes to how the regional public safety communications system is currently managed; and

WHEREAS, Broward County needs an independent Office of the Director of Public Safety Communications who reports to the County Commission, not county administration. This office would absorb the functions currently being handled by the county administration. Such a Director should have the commensurate operational experience to oversee the complex and highly technical E911 system, including the public safety radio system (from users to towers), the integrated document and reporting management systems, and the technological infrastructure necessary to have the most advanced and operationally sound E911 system. The potential scope of authority and duties could include:

- Oversee performance metrics and overall operational performance of the Consolidated E911system and the supportive regional radio system(s);
- Review and analyze the emergency and public safety radio system performance;

- Coordinate and collaborate with municipalities to ensure maximum countywide involvement of all stakeholders;
- Provide recommendations to maintain and provide advancements in the area of Public Safety
 Communications; and

WHEREAS, as called for by the Police and Fire Chiefs Associations, there must be a permanent advisory council populated predominantly by public safety professionals and stakeholders. Such Public Safety Advisory Council would institutionalize professional oversight and engage directly all stakeholders, to potentially include representatives from The Broward County Police Chiefs Association, the Broward County Fire Chiefs Association, the Broward County City-County Manager's Association, Broward Sheriff's Office, Trauma Management Agency, EMS Council, Fire Rescue Council, Business Community, County Administration, County Commission and Broward League of Cities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SUNRISE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. The foregoing Whereas clauses are hereby ratified and incorporated as the legislative intent of this Resolution.

Section 2. The Sunrise City Commission supports an amendment to the Broward County Charter to establish an Office of the Director of Public Safety Communications and a Public Safety Communications Advisory Council.

Section 3. The City Commission encourages the Broward County Charter Review Commission and/or the Broward County Board of County Commissioners to consider such a Charter Amendment and then work expeditiously to place the matter on the November 2016 Ballot for voters of Broward County to consider.

Section 4. The City Clerk is directed to distribute this Resolution to the Broward County Board of County Commissioners, the Broward County League of Cities, each of the municipalities in Broward County and the Broward County Charter Review Commission.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2016.



Authentication:

City Clerk

MOTION:

ROSEN

SECOND:

SCUOTTO

KERCH:

YEA

ROSEN:

YEA

SCUOTTO:

YEA

SOFIELD:

YEA

RYAN:

YEA

Approved by the City Attorney as to Form and Legal Sufficiency. Mimberly A. Kisslan

Bravo

Wolfcom Vision Police Body Worn Camera System

Wolfcom Enterprises is proud to introduce its newest addition to its body worn camera line. The **Wolfcom Vision™**. Designed and assembled in Los Angeles, California. This new unit is Wolfcom's vision for the future. Made with aircraft grade aluminum, it is the world's smallest, lightest, secure, and most versatile law enforcement body camera in the market today. The new Wolfcom Vision's design and creation is a result of hundreds of pages of feedback from professional law enforcement worldwide and from Wolfcom's 20 years of combined knowledge, experience, and expertise in the specialized field of personal body worn camera systems for law enforcement and private investigators.

What makes the **Wolfcom Vision™** so uniquely special is that it is designed to exceed the needs and requirements of just about every single law enforcement agency that is looking for the world's leading technology at a price affordable to everyone.







1.5 in. wide x 2.9 in. height x 0.6 in. thick





- · Main Features:
- · Made with Aircraft Grade Aluminum
- It's a Video Camera that records 18 Hours of Video (36 Hrs with 64 GB)
- It's a Digital Camera that takes over 28,000 Digital Photos (56,000 with 64 GB)
- It's a Voice Recorder that records 180 hours of audio (360 Hrs with 64 GB)
- Up to 1080p High Resolution recording
- 120 Degree Wide Angle lens
- Future Technology Ready™
- Camera Flash and Flash Light
- · Up and down Rotatable Camera Head
- GPS with Location Tagging or Marking during a Pursuit
- Pre Record Buffering from 60 seconds to 30 minutes at 1080p with or without audio
- Ability to Stamp an Officers Badge number onto Video and Photos
- · Vibration Confirmation and low battery alert
- Video Streaming out for Optional Live Remote View
- One Touch Record Switch
- Covert Photo Taking

Page 3 of 28

Provided by Sale Lokinsky